Advisory Neighborhood Commission 1C Adams Morgan Minutes of March 1

I. Call to Order and Introduction of the Commissioners

A. A meeting of ANC 1C was held electronically on March 1, 2023. Commissioner Wood called the meeting to order at 7:00pm. In attendance were Commissioners Lee Dixon (1C02), Peter Wood (1C03), Joe Van Wye (1C04), Margaret Stevens (1C05), Lynda Laughlin (1C06), Jake Faleschini (1C07), and Barney Shapiro (1C08). Members of the public joined electronically.

II. Officer Reports

A. Chair's Report

i. Commissioner Wood announced that a special election for ANC 1C01 will take place, but that specific details regarding date, time, and location were still undetermined.

B. Vice Chair's Report

i. Commissioner Van Wye had no report to share this month.

C. Treasurer's Report

i. Commissioner Shapiro gave a monthly update regarding ANC 1C's finances.

D. Secretary's Report

i. Commissioner Faleschini shared the ANC 1C meeting schedule for March 2023.

III. Commissioner Announcements / Committee Meeting Agendas

A. The Commissioners shared public announcements regarding their single member districts, larger concerns regarding Adams Morgan and the city, and the agendas for upcoming committee meetings.

IV. Invited Presenters

- A. The commission received a presentation by the Office of the Ticket Ombudsman from the DC Department of Motor Vehicles
 - i. The Commissioners asked follow-up questions.
 - ii. The public asked follow-up questions.
- B. Presentation by the Department of General Services on recent playground testing at Oyster-Adams Bilingual School (Adams campus)

- i. The Commissioners asked follow-up questions
- ii. The public asked follow-up questions.

V. Public Announcements/Comments

A. Members of the general public participated with questions, concerns, and comments regarding the affairs withing ANC 1C.

VI. Consent Agenda

- A. Commissioner Wood moved for adoption of the consent agenda which consisted of the following item:
 - i. Approve the February 2023 meeting minutes
- B. Commissioner Faleschini seconded the motion. Commissioners passed the consent agenda by a vote of 7 to 0.

VII. Regular Agenda

A. General Matters

B. Alcoholic Beverage Control and Public Safety

- i. Commissioner Wood moved to support a new Retailer's Class "C" Restaurant (CR) application, ABRA-123761 for a stipulated and permanent license, and for ANC 1C to sign a settlement agreement with the business owners. Commissioner Faleschini seconded the motion. The motion passed 7-0.
- ii. Commissioner Wood moved to support a new Retailer's Class "C" Restaurant (CR) application, ABRA-123906 for a stipulated and permanent license, and for ANC 1C to sign a settlement agreement with the business owners. Commissioner Dixon seconded the motion. The motion passed 7-0.
- iii. Commissioner Wood moved to postpone consideration of a resolution regarding the expiration of the Adams Morgan Moratorium Zone to the April 5, 2023, ANC 1C meeting. Commissioner Faleschini seconded the motion. The motion passed 7-0.

C. Planning, Zoning, and Transportation

 Commissioner Wood moved to support a patio permit submission for Federalist Pig, located at 1654 Columbia Road NW. The motion passed 7-0.

D. Public Services and the Environment

i. The commissioners took no action items with regards to items from the PSE Committee this month.

VIII. Adjournment

A. The meeting adjourned at 8:50pm.